
�ACCURATE 
Our Process Values Your Assessrnent 

April 27, 2021

TO: Adam Tegen, Community Devclopmenl Director 
Shawn Alfred, Finance Direclor 
Mackenzie Reed-Kadow, Cily Clerk 

FROM: Bill Gaber, City Assessor 

RE: Correction of Error- Wisconsin Public Service Corp. Parcel# 000-120-070. 

The parcel listed above has been owned by Wisconsin Public Service Corp for many 
years but has been assessed for many years. They said they filed for exemption prior to 
the board of review for the 2020 year. The first copy that r saw was on August 81h. 2020 
when Mr. Kendrick Colin reached out to our office. We nagged it for a review for 2021 
since 2020 board of review was already complete. Mr. Colin did receive a tax bill and 
reached out to us again asking this to be exempt for 2020 as this should not be taxable. 
did contact the Wisconsin Depai1ment of Review for guidance on this issue and they 
confirm that this should have been exempt for 2020. This occurred in 2021. 

There is a correction method for this situation. The correction falls under Wisc. Stats 
70.43. sharing and charging back of taxes due lo palpable errors. After lhe lax roll has 
been delivered to the treasurer of the taxation district, the governing body of the taxation 
dislrict may refund or rescind in whole or in part, any general property tax shown in the 
tax roll and this includes any property that is exempt by law from taxation. The 
Correction of Error form will be included in the 2021 roll book. The City Clerk will need 
to file form PC-20 I with the DOR no later than October 1st lo request the tax refund. 

Thank you and please let me know if you or the Common Council have any further 
questions on this matter. 

Bill Gaber 
City of Manitowoc 
City Assessor 

PO Box 415 Menasha, WI 54952 

Email: question@acc,ratcassessor.com - Web: www.accurateassessor.com 




